

Carl Huie

From: Ralph A. Haller [rhaller@frci.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2004 12:18 PM
To: Carl Huie
Cc: 'Devasirvatham, Daniel M.'
Subject: Modification to application 0214-EX-PL-2004, SAIC
"AMENDMENT"
Importance: High

Mr. Huie,

SAIC has asked me to modify the above referenced application to reduce the number of units being requested. This constitutes a request to modify the Narrative Statement in response to question 7 on the application.

Numbers of Test Units:

Site 1: 100 fixed and 100 mobile with no more than 10 fixed in any demonstration area
Sites 2, 4, and 6: 100 fixed and 100 mobile, each area
Sites 3, 5, and 7: 100 fixed, each area

In addition, SAIC will own and control the demonstration and test units at all times. In no case will the units become property of any other entity. This will allow SAIC to terminate operations should interference occur and to recover all units at the end of the testing and demonstration programs.

Ralph A. Haller, Consultant to SAIC
Fox Ridge Communications, Inc.
122 Baltimore Street
Gettysburg, PA 17325
Phone (717) 334-7991
Fax (717) 334-5656

The information contained in this message may be confidential and is intended for the addressee(s) only. If you have received this message in error or there are any problems, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message. The unauthorized, disclosure, copying or alternation of this message is strictly forbidden.